APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB

General Membership Minutes

February 14, 2024

Called to Order: 6:58 pm

Pledge of Allegiance - Presentation of the Colors by the Boy Scouts and recital by all in attendance.

Quorum Confirmation: by Dina McKinney

All members recited NRA 3 Gun Safety Rules

Approval of January 2024 GM Minutes- Sandy moved approval of the minutes as written. Seconded by Alex. All in favor. Motion passes.

Reports

President-Timothy Neubauer

- 1. Reminder the scholarship application period (Dec 1 March 1). Application is at the bottom of the website under "Scholarship"
- 2. Advised the membership of the approval of the two scholarships from the BOD meeting-lan Burke and Danielle Clark.

Vice President-Deborah Harris:

1. Report on Safety at the Range (both good and bad): No report

Treasurer- Jonathan Weldy: (absent) Dina McKinney reporting on his behalf

1. Report on account balances to include Business Checking, Capital Account, Money Market Account, and Scholarship Account. BOD reviewed the ledgers and presented no questions.

Secretary- Dina McKinney:

- 1. Thanked Tim for his year of service as our President.
- 2. Report on Membership numbers- These are fluid during renewal season! total 1,241 (576 regular, 518 senior, 144 associate, 3 honorary life)

Range Reports

• <u>Pistol Range-John Melton</u>: everything is looking good. He is trying to bring out some more steel targets into the next two bays from P1.

Dan Floyd - SASP: There is a rostered team and a jersey now. Full presentation PowerPoint reviewed including expense. Dan is requesting NTE \$18,000. Dan opened it up for discussion. Questions were presented by the membership. Don Martin went over some fundraising they are doing. Dave was concerned about the jersey. We will run the shirt by the lawyers. This item is tabled for next month. It needs to run through the Finance Committee. We will bring this back in March after

the membership has had a chance to think about this amount and make an informed decision with a blessing from Finance.

Jr Pistol-Don Martin: Don advised Jr. Pistol is shooting fun themed targets and they are working on the Basic Pistol qualification so they are ready to take that class. Don went over the programing on the calendar.

- <u>Indoor Range -Ray Jameson:</u> (absent, no report)
- <u>Rifle Range-Jason Myskow</u>: Everything is going well. When you are done shooting please turn the flashing lights off. Please don't shoot the big stuff that puts holes through the targets. There is a new tiger target up there.

Alex Montenegro-CMP: Alex went over the program in great detail to include dates and times. He announced the BOD approved Event Informational seminar by Big Water Safari on 2/23/24. Alex and Laura detailed their experience in Africa.

- <u>Trap Range- Dave Scheppmann:</u> (absent, Gary Menser reported) Gary went over open trap, scheduling, and pricing. He went over our Jr. Trap program as well. Questions were presented by the membership and Gary explained how trap works and how the punch cards work.
- <u>Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies</u>: Sandy went over the open archery schedule and the 3d archery match.
- <u>Facilities Don McAfee:</u> Don has been taking care of the entire complex. If anyone has a particular skill set, he's always looking for help. Don went over the work party schedule.

Other Reports

- Merchandise-Michelle Nakata: If you have a jacket in order #2, they are in. Jacket order #3 will be in on 2/23. She is putting in order #4, so come and see her if you would like to put in an order. If you have any suggestions for merch, let her know! New merch will be available next meeting or in the adobe.
- Education and Training-Debbie Harris: upcoming training: 2/24 PPIH, 3/23 BOPS. The Novice shooter program has multiple people sign up and then no one shows, so she is canceling the program. If there is interest in starting it back up, we may look at that again in the future.
- <u>Matches-Sam Martinez:</u> Sam went over the details of the matches including descriptions, dates, and times.

Special Report

 <u>David Smith with a Legislative Update</u>: Dave provided his report to the membership. Full report will be posted to the website in the coming days. Dave also went over the Jr. Rifle program scheduling including dates and times

OLD BUSINESS -

1. None

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Referrals from the Board meeting:
 - a. SASP jersey estimate submitted by Dan Floyd NTE \$2,700 Gary moved approval of funds NTE \$2,700 for SASP jerseys pending approval from the attorneys. Seconded by Allen. All in favor. Motion passes.
- 2. Members Forum (if there were any submissions): John and Terri Sweet talked about the CRPA and what they do for us here in California. They went over membership.
- 3. Introduction of new members by Tim. Debbie went over the probationary requirements and reminded them to pick up their new member packets. Allen moved approval to accept the new members as probationary. Seconded by Sandy. All in favor. Motion passes.
- 4. Cathy Westmoreland-Banquet announcement.
- 5. 50/50 raffle with half the proceeds going to the Scholarship Fund. Winner Tom! Tom donated the money to SASP.

Adjourned 8:27 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted, Dina McKinney, Secretary Apple Valley Gun Club